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DATE: 

 

December 9, 2008 

TO: Chair and Members of Planning and Development Committee 

Meeting Date:  January 12, 2009 

 

FROM: 

 

 

Edward R. Sajecki 

Commissioner of Planning and Building 

 

SUBJECT: Information Report 

Rezoning Application 

To delete the 60 m (196.8 ft.) minimum separation  

distance requirement for restaurants from the lot line of a 

Residential Zone 

1151 Dundas Street West 

Northwest corner of Dundas Street West 

and Erindale Station Road 

Owner:  Paula Dale Ltd. 

Applicant:  Stephen Bernatt  

Bill 51  

 

Public Meeting Ward 6 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: That the Report dated December 9, 2008 from the Commissioner 

of Planning and Building regarding the application to change the 

Zoning from "C3" (General Commercial) to "C3-Exception" 

(General Commercial - Exception) in By-law 0225-2007, to delete 

the 60 m (196.8 ft.) minimum separation distance requirement for 

restaurants from the lot line of a Residential Zone, previously 

permitted under By-law 5500, under file BL.09-COM W6, 

1151 Dundas Street West, Paula Dale Ltd., be received for 

information. 
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BACKGROUND: On November 12, 2008, City Council adopted Resolution 

0277-2008 directing staff to prepare an amending by-law for 

consideration at a public meeting, in accordance with the Planning 

Act, to remove the 60 m (196.8 ft.) minimum separation distance 

requirement for restaurants from the lot line of a Residential Zone 

for lands located at 1151 Dundas Street West (see Appendix I-1). 

 

 The purpose of this report is to provide preliminary information on 

the application and to seek comments from the community. 

 

COMMENTS: Details of the proposal are as follows: 

 

     Existing Zoning 

 

"C3" (General Commercial), which permits a range of retail 

commercial, personal service, office, medical office, hospitality 

and entertainment/recreation uses, with a minimum 60 m 

(196.8 ft.) separation distance requirement for restaurants from the 

lot line of a Residential Zone. 

 

     Proposed Zoning By-law Amendment 

  

   "C3-Exception" (General Commercial - Exception), to permit 

the same range of retail commercial, personal service, office, 

medical office, hospitality and entertainment/recreation uses, but 

delete the 60 m (196.8 ft.) requirement for restaurants from the lot 

line of a Residential Zone as previously permitted under 

By-law 5500. 

 

   The minimum separation distance requirement was not applicable 

to the subject site, since the mall predates the inclusion of the 

provision in By-law 5500.  When the new Zoning By-law 

0225-2007 was passed by Council, the relief from the requirement 

was not carried forward. 

 

No community meetings were held and no written comments were 

received by the Planning and Building Department. 

 

CONCLUSION: After the public meeting has been held, the Planning and Building 

Department will be in a position to make a recommendation 

regarding this application. 
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ATTACHMENTS:  Appendix I-1 - Council Resolution 0277-2008 

 Appendix I-2 - Site History 

 Appendix I-3 - Aerial Photograph 

 Appendix I-4 - Excerpt of Erindale District Land Use Map 

 Appendix I-5 - Excerpt of Existing Land Use Map 

 Appendix I-6 - General Context Map 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                  Original signed by                                                      

Edward R. Sajecki 

Commissioner of Planning and Building 

 

Prepared By:  Marianne Cassin, Manager Zoning By-law Review 
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 Appendix I-2 

 

  File:  BL.09-COM W6 
  

 

Site History 

 

 

• January 23, 1961 - Council of the Corporation of the Township of Toronto passed 

By-law 3333 to amend By-law 2813 to permit a range of  commercial uses; 

• August 18, 1983 - City Council passed By-law 433-83 to amend By-law 5500 

requiring that "No restaurant, convenience restaurant or take-out restaurant shall be 

located closer than 60 m, measured in a straight line, from the nearest part of the 

restaurant building to the lot line of a residential zone"; 

• January 9, 1984 - City Council passed By-law 28-84 to amend By-law 5500 to provide 

that this amendment "shall not apply to lands which were zoned "DC" at the time this 

section came into effect"; 

• June 20, 2007 - Zoning By-law 0225-2007 came into force except for those sites which 

have been appealed.  As no appeals have been filed the provisions of the new By-law 

apply.  The subject lands are zoned "C3" (General Commercial) and permit a range of 

retail commercial, personal service, office, medical office, hospitality and 

entertainment/recreation uses, with a minimum 60 m (196.8 ft.) separation distance 

requirement for restaurants from the lot line of a Residential Zone. 

 

 










	Item 9 PDC Agenda January 12, 2009. Information Report. File: BL.09-COM W6 - Paula Dale Ltd.
	Recommendation:
	Background/Comments/Conclusion:
	Attachments:
	Appendix I-1: Council Resolution 0277-2008
	Appendix I-2: Site History
	Appendix I-3: Aerial Photograph
	Appendix I-4: Excerpt of Erindale District Land Use Map
	Appendix I-5: Excerpt of Existing Land Use Map
	Appendix I-6: General Context Map


